CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 11:04 AM

To: Lee, Pete; Felts, Russell

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Miernicki, Michael; Jaffe, David; Segala, John; McLellan, Judith
Subject: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to RAI 317, Physical Security Hardware -

Inspections Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria. 03/30/2012

UniStar’s letter with ADAMS Accession Number ML12094A055, dated March 30, 2012, provides
response to Question Number 14.03.12-8 of your RAI 317 (eRAI 5839). The response also includes a
markup of the proposed changes to the applicable sections of the COL application based on the
response to this RAI.

Please review the RAI response, including the COLA markup provided with the response, and
appropriately status the applicable question in the eRAIl system.

Please also advise if the applicant’s response contains any sensitive or SUNSI
information.

Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406

Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 10:30 AM

To: Arora, Surinder; Canova, Michael; Kirkwood, Sara; McLellan, Judith; Quinn-Willingham, Laura; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR
Resource; RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDsea
Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Tesfaye, Getachew; Vrahoretis, Susan

Subject: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information, RAI 317, Physical Security
Hardware - Inspections Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria. 03/30/2012

ADAMS Distribution Notification
D096 - Docket 05200016 - Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, Unit 3, Combined Operating License
(COLA); related correspondence

Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information, RAI 317, Physical

Titl . . L
e Security Hardware - Inspections Tests, Analyses, and Acceptance Criteria.
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NOTICE: NON-PUBLIC PENDING REVIEW DOCUMENT

THIS DOCUMENT IS CURRENTLY PROFILED AS NON-PUBLIC AND REQUIRES THAT A SUNSI
REVIEW BE COMPLETED AND AN AVAILABILITY (PUBLIC OR NON-PUBLIC) DECISION BE
MADE WITHIN 5 WORKING DAYS.

Electronic Recipients can RIGHT CLICK and OPEN the first Attachment to View the Document in ADAMS.
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